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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton  

 Urban County Council 

FROM:  Aldona Valicenti  

Chief Information Officer 

CC:  Chad Cottle 

DATE:  April 25, 2022 

SUBJECT: TrustedSec Incident Response  
 

 

Request Authorization to: accept the proposal and retain TrustedSec for 40 hours annually of Incident 

Response and Forensic Analysis services and to authorize the Chief Information Officer to execute future 

renewals and change orders not to exceed an additional $16,000 per fiscal year.  Cost is $16,000 for 

FY22. Funds are budgeted. 

Why are you requesting? Department needs this action completed because: a retainer with TrustedSec 
will provide priority services to contain, investigate and assist in LFUCG’s response to security incidents. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

The cost for this FY is: $16,000 

The cost for future FY is: $16,000 (subject to annual increases) 

Are the funds budgeted?  

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds are budgeted. 

 Account number: 1101-210101-0001-71208 

File Number: 0423-22 

Director/Commissioner: Chad Cottle/Aldona Valicenti 


